From: Von Holdt, Crystal L - DNR

To: Richard Henderson
Subject: RE: Docket Numbers IP-SC-2024-13-00581, 00582, and 00583
Date: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 6:21:00 AM

Good morning Richard,

Thanks for the emailed comment! I am not aware of any plans to punch holes in the existing bike trail....but [ may
not be aware of that if that activity is outside the authority of our state Ch 30 navigable waterway regulations and
state wetland regulations. Kaylin Helm has been involved as the Real Estate Program contact so she might be a
good staff person to reach out to with concerns or questions regarding the trail.

Thank you!

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Crystal vonHoldt

[Pronouns: she/her]

Phone: (920) 410-3181
Crystal.vonHoldt@wisconsin.gov

From: Richard Henderson <tpe.rhenderson@tds.net>

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 10:56 AM

To: Von Holdt, Crystal L - DNR <Crystal. VonHoldt@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Re: Docket Numbers IP-SC-2024-13-00581, 00582, and 00583

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Crystal,

It has come to my attention that there may be plans to "punch" new holes in the existing bike trail bed. This would
be a terrible mistake, threating wetland quality on the SW of the trail bed. Putting in new holes/drains/culverts
through the bike trail bed, allowing water to move from the north side to the south, would be a bad idea. That bed
has been protecting (for 170 years) the few remaining high quality wetlands on the SW side of the trail from nutrient
and slit runoff from the north side uplands.

Richard Henderson

TPE Board Member & Vice-Chair Empire-Sauk Chapter
2845 Timber Lane

Verona, WI 53593

608-845-7065

----- Original Message -----

From: "crystal vonholdt" <Crystal.VonHoldt@wisconsin.gov>

To: "Rich Henderson" <tpe.rhenderson@tds.net>

Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 11:17:20 AM

Subject: RE: Docket Numbers IP-SC-2024-13-00581, 00582, and 00583

Good morning Richard,
Thank you for submitting your comments for Epic's pending application review. I will add your comments to the

public record and to be considered in the department's final permit decision.

If you have any other questions or comments during the public comment period that runs through May 19th, please


mailto:Crystal.VonHoldt@wisconsin.gov
mailto:tpe.rhenderson@tds.net
http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey

feel free to contact me. Thank you!

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Crystal vonHoldt

[Pronouns: she/her]

Waterways Program Policy Coordinator

Division of External Services

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

2984 Shawano Avenue, Green Bay WI 54313-6727
Phone: (920) 410-3181
Crystal.vonHoldt@wisconsin.gov

dnr.wi.gov

From: Richard Henderson <tpe.rhenderson@tds.net>

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 12:05 PM

To: Von Holdt, Crystal L - DNR <Crystal. VonHoldt@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Docket Numbers IP-SC-2024-13-00581, 00582, and 00583

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Crystal,

These comments are regarding the application for a bridge crossing of the Sugar River floodplain near Verona
(Docket Numbers IP-SC-2024-13-00581, 00582, and 00583). I cannot attend the presentation on May 8.

I'm a retired DNR research ecologist. I grew up, and still live, along the Sugar River NW of Verona, and know the
valley well. There are three things I wish to share about the proposed project.

1) While I applaud the desire to move the channelized portions of the river back into its original channel, I question
the need/justification to place a road across the floodplain and the resulting disturbance/loss of wetlands and flood
water restrictions that will come with it. There is ample access to the Epic campus from existing new roads from the
south off of US 18/151, the north off of County PD, and on the east along Northern Lights road.

2) There is an intact, high quality sedge meadow/fen/wet prairie wetland complex located 100 yds. NW of the
proposed crossing of the floodplain. It is about 30 acres in size and nearly all now owned by Epic. Some of it has
been invaded by aspen and shrubs, but those areas are still recoverable, and the rest (80%) is mostly free of trees and
shrubs. The native plant community has been protected by the railroad bed on its NE side, which has kept upland
runoff from the N reaching it, and on the W & S side the river protected it from upland runoff from the SW. This
rare surviving example of the valley's original plant communities is of State Natural Area quality and should be
transferred to the DNR Natural Areas program as part of this projects' mitigation. Forty-five years ago I provided
info on this site to the old Scientific Areas Program.

3) Where the floodplain meets the upland on the SW side where the proposed bridge crossing is shown to start, that
whole area has ground water seeps and springs. It looks like they might get buried by the bridge construction. The
river should really be put back into the old stream channel that goes along the edge of the uplands at that location,
and has water flow from springs and seeps, rather than it be filled in for the start of the bridge. At the very least that
area should be carefully inspected and assessed.

Rich Henderson

Richard Henderson
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TPE Board Member & Vice-Chair Empire-Sauk Chapter
2845 Timber Lane

Verona, WI 53593

608-845-7065



